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From:   Andrews, Meighan <Meighan.Andrews@tc.gc.ca>
Sent:   January-31-14 6:29 AM
To:     'info@nirb.ca'
Cc:     'jdhillon@nirb.ca'; 'ahanson@nirb.ca'; Cowan, John; Kirkland, Dale; Tindall, 
Jeffrey; 'toppingpa@gmail.com'
Subject:        NIRB 08MN053: TC Undertaking for NIRB's 12.8.2 Reconsideration of the 
Mary River Project Certificate
Attachments:    RDIMS-#7765828-v1-REPORT_-_NORTHERN_SHIPPING_-
_CANADIAN_ARCTIC_SHIPPING_ASSESSMENT_-_JUNE_2007.PDF

MARY RIVER PROJECT EARLY REVENUE PHASE PROPOSAL PUBLIC HEARING NUNAVUT IMPACT 
REVIEW 
BOARD FILE NO.: 08MN053

Transport Canada Undertaking
Hearing Date:  January 28, 2014

Question:   Does Transport Canada have studies and reports on Arctic shipping?

Response:    In response to this undertaking, Transport Canada is providing the attached document, 
Canadian Arctic Shipping Assessment, Main Report June 2007.     In addition, Transport Canada is 
attaching the link to the Arctic Marine Shipping Assessment Report 2009 where this document can be 
downloaded.    http://www.pame.is/amsa-2009-report.   The Arctic Marine Shipping Assessment Report 
2009 is approximately 27MB in file size and consequently, Transport Canada is unable to email this large 
file size to NIRB.
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